20th May, 1035

F.,Yatas Egg., _
Rothameted Experimental Station,
HAILPICH LIEL

Dear Yates.

In conneetion with the Committee of the Britlsh
Assocolation on Blologleal Heasuremente, which has been meeting
this year for the purpose of bringing out a fresh edition of
cur leafled on the subject, and of getting more use made
of the Archives established at South Eensingten formthe
reseption of bodies of original data, a eertaln amount of
aiffioulty has arisen with institubtions such as the Imperial
Bureau of Enbtomology and the Marine Blologleal Assoolation's
atation at Flymouth, who elther have, or ought to hawve,
Arehives moocessible to the selemtifle publle, dealing with
their own work, and perhaps other work relevant therete.

It would be the greatest pity if sush institutioms
were to regard the Arohivea at the Mussum aé Infringing thelr
interests, or were to fall to coopesrabe wlth them in sush
rational ways a8 exchanging index cards of relevant materdal,
or perhaps, in specisl cases, of duplisating the material
itself,

As Rothamated has probably done more than any
other statien in the way of msowmlabting quantitative data for
its own use, I suggested tOgalman that 1% would be worth while
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for his librarian, Mr, Townsend, who 18 in charge of hia
Archives, to raise the question with you, 50 a8 to set up
2 model form of eoaperation which might serve as an axampls
and allay any lnoiplent jealouay whish might be felt by
other lnstitutions,

I have Just heard from Dr. Calman that he has seen
Mr, Townsend "about filing orcss-references to the Rothamsted
Archives." He 1z perfectly willing to do 8¢, but wants
more light om: (1) What olasses of the Rothamsted date would
be worth ercms-referencses heret (2) What headinga should
he flle them under, B0 a8 to make them most easlly accessible
to the pecple who are 1ikely to usc them? I shell tell him
that I have sent this point from his lebter 8a to you,
suggestdng that you should take the master up direct with
Mr, Townsend,

What I suggest, if you think it would be harmless,
end perhaps useful, is that some of tho Rothamsted materisl
which 1s of more than agrisultural intorest, such as the survey
of soil insects carried out by Morris, some years age,
should be surmarised so as to glve o general 1dea of the
quantity and secpe of the data avallable, with a reference to
the published paper or papers in whish it has been already
dispussed, and that similay references should be selected from
time to time from the body eof stuff whish i armually pat
awey in charge of your Department, In retum, I presume the
Museum would supply corresponding information on the deposits
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(I belleve only eight in mumber, so far), which have been made
at the Natural History Musews, This number may, however,
inorease considerably in the future, as we now have refersnces
to the Archlves in quite a mmber of the leading sclentifie
Jouwrnale,
I hope this will not be too much bother to Fou.
Yours slnceroly,



